
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you! 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 

12/21/2019 4:01:37 PM 

Josh Howe [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=jhowe] 
RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification (IBEC) 

Sent on my Virgin Mobile Phone. 

-------- Original message --------
From: Josh Howe <Jhowe@cityofinglewood.org> 
Date: 12/20/19 9:38 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification (IBEC) 

Updated 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:51 PM 
To: Josh Howe 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification (IBEC) 

Yes, they are supposed to be the links that say AB 987 ___ Engllsh and AB987 .... Spanish. When I click on them they prompt 
me for a password. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
f'la11n111g Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411--5230: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1ENT lo Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Josh Howe 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:46 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification (IBEC) 

Is this if? 

htt12s:ljwww.cityofinglewood.org[1036[Murghys--Bowl--Pro12osed--NBA·Arena 



From: Mindala Wilcox 

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:43 PM 
To: Josh Howe 

Subject: FW: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification (IBEC) 

Hi Josh, 
We tried to post the attached items to the Murphy's Bowl page last night and the link worked but now it's not 
working. Can you help·? Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
f'la11n111g Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-S230: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1ENT lo Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVlRotMilENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 


